From: Simon Davis

Sent: 11 February 2025 11:50

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: AL/143/24/RES Land adj Woodgate Nurseries

Planning Correspondence

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 11 February 2025 11:49

To: Robert Collett

Subject: RE: AL/143/24/RES Land adj Woodgate Nurseries

Dear Robert,
Thanks for your email.

Please see the attached objection from County Drainage. Note ref their 3™ point, this is due to our blocking
software which outputs docs in b&w and reduces the quality. You may wish to ensure there is no personal
data (signatures, personal email addresses, mobile numbers) in any revisions to avoid the need for
redaction or | may be able to send the originals direct to the consultee.

| reviewed the scheme on 30 January, but | need to discuss with my Team Leader tomorrow before | share
my thoughts. | can meet with you over Teams next week (19/20/21 Feb).

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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From: Robert Collet+ |

Sent: 03 February 2025 16:08
To: Simon Davis <Simon. Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: AL/143/24/RES Land adj Woodgate Nurseries

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon

Further to our previous discussions, our team has reviewed the consultation responses received in relation to
the above, but are holding off any amendments until we have all comments. | am aware that you are due to
review the application and would be pleased to arrange a meeting with you to discuss any of your comments
and progression of the application. Are you able to let me have any convenient dates, to all us to programme a
meeting?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks

Rob
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